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THE ANCIENT MONUMENTS AND ARCHAECLOGICAL AREAS ACT 1979
ENTRY IN THE SCHEDULE OF MONUMENTS

The monument known as Cowie Chapel, chapel 180m N of Cowie Castle
comprises the remains of the thirteenth century chapel of Cowie which
was originally dedicated to St Nechtan or Nathalan (d.879)} but was
re-dedicated to the Virgin (St Mary of the Storms) in 1278 by
William Wishart, Bishop of St Andrews. Cowie was never a parish church
and it was suppressed in the early 1560s. The area to be scheduled is
rectangular, extending 2m from the exterior walls of the chapel and
measuring a maximum of 26.6m E-W by 11.8m N-S. The monument, which
lies in the Parish of Fetteresso and the County of Kincardine as shown
outlined in red on the Plan annexed and exXecuted as relative hereto, is
hereby included in the Schedule of Monuments appearing to the Secretary
of State for Scotland to be of national importance compiled and maintained
by him under section 1(1)} of the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological
Areas Act 1879.
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